
Subject: Re: North East Corner of Leeward and Vermont
From: Wilshire Center BID
Date: 12/09/2016 10:13 AM
To: Dikran Melkonian <31366@lapd.online>

Thank you D! 

On Dec 9, 2016, at 10:10 AM, Dikran Melkonian <31366@lapd.online> wrote:

Hi Mike, hope your well.  We have made a number of sanitation clean up's for  Leeward and Vermont along with arrrests for 
narcotics and assaults.   Unfortunately,  the problem has not completely gone away. We will continue to enforce the area 
and I recently advised Council Office for a new clean up as soon as possible. I can update you as soon as I get more 
information about that. Thank you for donating the shoes to our event.

Regards,

Dikran Melkonian #31366
Senior Lead Officer
Olympic Area
213-793-0781

From: Wilshire Center BID
Sent: Friday, December 9, 10:04 AM
Subject: North East Corner of Leeward and Vermont
To: Dikran Melkonian

Hi Di, 

Happy Friday.

We have been getting some calls from residents, and mangers from 3065 and 3057 Leeward about the issue of drug 
dealing, drinking in public, and other issues on North east corner of Leeward and Vermont. 

People are feeling unsafe when walking by the half a dozen guys that are hanging out there all ours of the day and night 
drinking and doing drugs. 

Managers said they are unable to lease their available units because perspective tenants see all the mess there and are not 
interested. 

When I passed by there yesterday a guy was peeing in the street and two other guys were passing a bottle in a brown bag 
back and forth, while another guy was lighting what looked like a glass pipe. It looked like something out of Colors, Training 
Day, or End of Watch. I would have taken a picture if I wasn’t driving and they weren’t all mad dogging me.

They seem to hang on the side of that Dental Office on Leeward there near the corner. They have also accumulated a large 
amount of shopping carts and other trash.

Please let me know what you might be able to do or what we can do to help.

I also have some shoes from santa for you guys. Please let me know when I should bring them by.

Thank you,
Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)

mike@wilshirecenter.com
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